s THOREAU NAVAJO OUTREACH (TEL 505- 862-7530) (FAX 505- 862-7635)

P.O. BOX 547, THOREAU NM 87323 (Email: tno_31Frst@yahoo.com)

August 20, 2013

TO: Dale Whinery, President Wings of Faith Christian Ministries
Feed the Children Ministries

FROM: Felma M. Joe, Outreach Coordinator
Thoreau Navajo Outreach

SUBJECT:  School Backpacks and School Supplies

Thoreau Navajo Outreach would like to thank you for the school backpacks and school
supplies. Ican provide photographs at your request. Please forward a contact person
and email address where photos can be sent.

I am attaching just one of many requests that our office has received in regards to the
back packs and school supplies. Itis a list of children’s names that were submitted from
one of the rural community schools near Thoreau. The list identifies children of various
ages and grades. Most of the children listed come from impoverished homes and will
greatly benefit from the donations.

Thoreau Navajo Outreach has connected with various non-profit programs and small
rural schools for about five years now and has supported these small programs to help
various families in need. This year our organization brought out our first Native
American VBS from Falls Creek Oklahoma to the community of Thoreau. With the
donations received from WOF we have been able to introduce a number of children to
our Heavenly Father. God is doing great things in our community through your
generous donations. We have photographs available. We would love to forward the
photos to a specific contact person from WOF.

For more information please feel free to contact me at tno_31Frst@yahoo.com or P.O.
Box 547, Thoreau, NM 87323. We can also receive fax at (505) 862-7635. Thank you
again and may God continue to bless you richly.

Respectfully,

Felma Joe




